IFB NO. 2019-0047-HA/KE

Henry P. Roybal
Commissioner, District 1

Anna T. Hamilton
Commissioner, District 4

Ed Moreno
Commissioner, District 5

Katherine Miller
County Manager

Anna Hansen
Commissioner, District 2

Robert A. Anaya
Commissioner, District 3

September 25, 2018

SANTA FE COUNTY
IFB NO. 2019-0047-HA/KE
RENOVATION OF HOUSING UNIT
118 CAMINO DE ROBERTO
ADDENDUM #1

Dear Proponents,

This addendum is issued to reflect the following immediately. [t shall be the responsibility of
interested Offerors to adhere to any changes or revisions to the IFB as identified in this Addendum
No. |. This documentation shall become permanent and made part of the departmental files.

ATTACHMENTS:
Pre-Proposal Sign-In-Sheet (1) attached

On September 17, 2018 Santa Fe County held the pre-bid conference for the above referenced
Invitation for Bid (IFB). Listed below are questions asked via email

1. Is the outside spigot, running from the kitchen to the back yard, to be replaced?
ANSWER NO. I - Yes. The back yard water hydrant will need to be replaced. also.

2. Is the re-stuccoing on the exterior for the unit or for the entire building? What stucco
brand, color code, and roof-top edging/overlapping is required?

ANSWER NO. 2 - Only the half of the unit that is being renovated will need new
stucco. The brand i1s STO Power-wall System; the color is called Mocha Cream.

3. Inthe yard, are the trees growing through the fence to remain? Is any plant growth to
be retained? Are the clothes lines to be refurbished?

ANSWER NO. 3 - All plants and trees are to be removed: the clothes wire is
the only thing that needs replacing.
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4. What are the color code numbers for the floor tiles and bathroom wall tiles? Will the
floor tiles require washing, polishing and waxing after laying?

ANSWER NO. 4 - The 6x6 ceramic tiles are Dal-Tile Almond Model
#FD02661P2 and the VCT tiles arc Armstrong Oyster White Commercial
Vinyl.

5. What are the model numbers for the various lighting fixtures throughout the unit
(including the exterior porch lights) and the wired smoke detector in the living room?

ANSWER NO. 5 - Exterior light fixture are Hampton Model #B0317 and
interior are Design Fountain Model #125575-ORB-AL. The smoke alarm is a
I 10w, with battery backup.

6. Are all vents and the thermostat to be replaced?
ANSWER NO. 6 - Yes, all vents are to be replaced along with the thermostat.

7. Is the power on in the unit and does the water have a shut-off valve in the unit?

ANSWER NO. 7 - All power and water are on in the building and yes the
water shut off is in the unit.

8. Are all the electrical outlet plates to be replaced? The telephone connector plate?

ANSWER NO. 8 - Yes, all clectrical outlets, switches, covers. and telephone
jack are to be replaced.

Please add this Addendum #1 to the original bid documents and refer to bid
documents, hereto as such. This and all subsequent addenda will become part of any
resulting contract documents and have effects as if original issued. All other
unaffccted sections will have their original interpretation and remain in full force and
effect.

Bidders are reminded that any questions or need for clarification must be addressed to
Karen K. Emery, Senior Procurement Specialist at kkemery @santafecountynm.gov.

102 Grant Avenue - P.O. Box 276 - Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276 - 505-986-6200 - FAX:
505-995-2740 www.santafecountynm.gov



%./o \\\; A . ol h \NL X e . ..ﬁ/ —— :
soo WV RN AEH IR RE P A4S A
Treg =y oy g5 oo A | B2 €~ 595 | VT Sy | hoowa o 92 7

) rgmm;uwm m\é ﬁ“«m.&.@daoomwﬂ..m,u\w\ S€£0-NLp{s05) \,+_w.“.muamwﬂ._\wm %.,_ Wq 7 Jdﬂmﬁ N 507
T g T TR [R3% 2k soa| O OFs |~ 7]
)on.f\:hﬁstqu.n 7 75397 | cacaghsas Sismay N\xw H.qu\u\\er\\
+ms.+€u§ ou@@;_.m.ucisou ~ i n $69~7 /1 3-50€ HP,Mu 4 e 7 /,ku:_;, nbs:u)\
SSHIAAV 1IVIN-A HNOHdHTH.L ANVJINOD HANVN

(Aprea) JuLrg aseald)

JAV00:0T ® 810T ‘LT HAGIWALAAS ‘AVANOIN
H/VH-LP00-610C #4141
ynu() Suisnoy 21 qng 10j suoneAoudy ‘yuaunredaq Ayroyiny Suisnoyy

LHAHS NI"NODIS Aid-4dd







